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From: Theodore Muraro

To: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Martha Porter; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 130624 2BE-1Z01217 Open Burning Approval - Kitikmeot Region
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 9:44:33 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Re Reclamation Izok Ham Lake site - ATCO camp (9.16 KB).msqg

To: Karen Kharatyan

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Robin Ikkutisluk
Megan Porter

Re. Open Burning Approval — Izok Camp reclamation

Dear Karen,

Thank you.

| have to admit that this approval comes as a surprise after the AANDC denied our request several
weeks ago after discussing it at one of their weekly meetings (see attached email from Baba Pedersen
that was copied to the NWB).

We now find ourselves wondering as to which agency has “jurisdiction” or maybe a higher level of
authority in regards to questions of this nature. Our internal permitting team seems to believe that
the Nunavut Water Board has legal precedence, however | am hesitant to proceed on this. Are the
terms of waste disposal specified in our Land Use Permit issued by AANDC based on those conditions
of the Water License issued by the Nunavut Water Board?

| would hate to embark upon something that will cause conflict between the two agencies.

If you have any thoughts please let us know. | may ring you tomorrow for a chat.

Regards,

Theodore J. Muraro

Operations Manager — Canadian Exploration
MMG Limited

Level 26 — 1177 West Hastings St.
Vancouver, BC, V6E 2K3, CANADA

T 7783735589

M 778 239 2965
Theodore.muraro@mmg.com

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2013 10:15
To: Theodore Muraro
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Re: Reclamation Izok Ham Lake site - ATCO camp


			From


			Baba Pedersen


			To


			Tracey McCaie; Theodore Muraro


			Cc


			Erik Allain; Eva Paul; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


			Recipients


			Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Theodore.Muraro@MMG.COM; Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org





Mr. Ted Muraro,


 


AANDC Field Operations team discussed your request for approval to Open Burn Un-Treated Lumber at the Ham Lake Camp (Izok).  


 


As you know, as per your Land Use Permit # N2012C0005, open burning of any materials is prohibited.


 


It is still our opinion that all open burning be prohibited, therefore unfortunately we are declining your request to open burn at this time.  All untreated lumber must be removed from site like all other materials from the ATCO Trailers.


 


As for Water Licence # 2BE-IZO0712, only the Nunavut Water Board can alter any Terms or Conditions of that Licence.


 


Thank you for your time in this matter.


 


Koana,


Baba




 


Baba Pedersen
Resource Management Officer III
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada


P.O. Box 278
Kugluktuk, Nunavut


X0B - 0E0
Phone 867-982-4306
Fax 867-982-4307
Email : baba.pedersen@aandc.gc.ca


>>> Theodore Muraro <Theodore.Muraro@mmg.com> 5/3/2013 2:10 PM >>>






All, 





Please find attached a document with MMG’s proposal for reclamation of the historic Inmet trailer camp at the Ham Lake site that services our Izok Project. 





 





Regards,





 





Theodore J. Muraro





Operations Manager – Canadian Exploration





MMG Limited





Level 26 – 1177 West Hastings St. 





Vancouver, BC, V6E 2K3, CANADA





T    778 373 5589





M  778 239 2965





Theodore.muraro@mmg.com
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Cc: Martha Porter; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 130624 2BE-1201217 Open Burning Approval - Kitikmeot Region

Hello,

Attached for your information is approval for open burning for the Izok Lake Project.

Regards,
" - n- 1
& &, Robin Ikkutisluk- SA® AdMN>o°

g ‘% Licence Administrator Assistant- Adounistratrice des permis

Z cAhenag® K AbsW- Laisaliginigeun Deavoghi
@ NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

P vy S 2a2® Al car® bNLAY - NUNAVUT IMALIRTYTN KATIMAYINGI
X www NunavutWaterBoard.org

PO. Box 119 cPr. 119 nnsEact 119 Titigagaqvia 119
Gjoa Haven NU. X0B 110 Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0 BYART% o> X0B 110 Ughmgtuug, WU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Télephone / P <¥PC / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopteur / Ab~"d® / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
WARNING - Thas commmnscation, inchiding axy aliachments contams confidential information infended onky for the addressse(s) poted above. Any mnauthomsed
destnbution, copving. or disclonsw 1 smctdy prohibited. I veu ove received thes by psatake, pleacs ponfy the wedey mesmediviely and dalete thiz mesage withous prishng or
copying it Thank you
AVTS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Co nwesmage, of toube{x) psce(z) jomse(x) et confidenhel of ast & I'eape sxcheaf dofes) destmatares) ci-dessos. Toute suire personns e par
la préssmie mvmée qu'tl bo est stnchement mberdat de le duffaser, b distribosr ou ke reprodusre. 5a le destmatume ne peut e joant o vous &5 moonm. vemnlber mformer
ecpeidzimr par coumner dlectomone Emrmid et ot detnoe of mesage of ioubs come de celm-o. Mero pour vobre collaboration

Marcy de pencer 3 lemurommement avart f impnorer ce cowne! | Thank you for r of the emronment hefore g thns emml
ﬁ pences 1 prnhing

Click here to report this email as spam.

Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information of
MMG. It may also be legally privileged and/or the subject of copyright. If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not copy, forward, disclose, save or use any part of it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email and your reply from
your system. Although this email has been checked for viruses and other defects, no
responsibility can be accepted for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use. MMG
respects your privacy.



https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/MZbqvYs5QwJvpeaetUwhCQ==



